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Overview 

• Jobs and Workers 
– Place of Work 
– Place of Residence 

• Self Employment 
• Occupational Employment 
• Employment by Firm Size 
• Special Employment Tabulations 
• Summary 

 



Local Area Unemployment Statistics (LAUS) 
Bureau of Labor Statistics 

• Source: Current Population Survey (CPS), Current 
Employment Statistics, State Unemployment Insurance 
(UI) Systems 

• Geographic Unit: County, City (25,000 population or 
more) 

• Data Items: Labor Force, Employment, Unemployment 
• Frequency: Monthly 
• Lag: 2 months 

http://www.bls.gov/lau/ 
 

 

http://www.bls.gov/lau/


• Source: CPS 
• Geographic Unit: 54 large MSA and 41 Principal City 
• Data Items: Labor Force, Unemployment, 

Employment 

• Segmentation:  Industry, occupation, education, 
race, age, gender 

• Frequency: Annual 
• Lag:  1 year 
http://www.bls.gov/gps/ 
 

Geographic Profile (GP) of Employment and 
Unemployment  

Bureau of Labor Statistics 

http://www.bls.gov/gps/


Source: BLS GP 



Source: BLS GP 



Source: BLS GP 



Local Area Personal Income and Employment 
Bureau of Economic Analysis 

• Source: Primary: ES-202 (QCEW); additional: IRS, Dept of 
Defense, Dept of Agriculture, Railroad Retirement Board 

• Geographic Unit: County 
• Data Items: 

– Earnings and employment by industry 
– Self employment 
– Components of personal income 
– Personal current transfer receipts 
– Farm gross income and expenses by major category 
– Inflows and outflows of commuters’ earnings 

• Frequency: Annual 

• Lag: 11 months 

http://www.bea.gov/regional/index.htm 

http://www.bea.gov/regional/index.htm


• Source: Unemployment Insurance (UI) system and 
Unemployment Compensation for Federal Employees (UCFE) 
program 

• Geographic Unit: County 
• Data item: 

– Monthly Employment 
– Quarterly Wages 
– Quarterly Establishment counts  

• Segmentation: 6 Digit NAICS industry code.  
• Frequency: Quarterly 
• Lag: 2 quarters 

 http://www.bls.gov/cew/ 

Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages 
(QCEW) 

Bureau of Labor Statistics 

http://www.bls.gov/cew/


County Business Patterns (CBP) and 
ZIP Code Business Patterns (ZBP) 

US Census 
• Source: Business Register, Economic Census, Company 

Organization Survey 
• Geographic Unit: County and ZIP code 
• Data Items: 

– Employment 
– Number of Establishments 
– First Quarter Payroll 
– Annual Payroll 

• Segmentation:  6-Digit NAICS  
• Frequency: Annual 
• Lag: 15 months 

http://www.census.gov/econ/cbp/ 
 

http://www.census.gov/econ/cbp/


American Community Survey (ACS) 
US Census 

• Source: ACS 
• Geographic Unit: 

– Place of Work: county, city 
– Place of Residence: block group and higher 

• Data Items: 
– Employment (POW and POR), Unemployment (POR) 

• Segmentation:  varies 
• Frequency: 1-, 3-, and 5-year estimates 
• Lag: varies 

http://www.census.gov/acs/www/ 
 

http://www.census.gov/acs/www/


• Source: UI, ES-202(Covered Employment Wages), Person Characteristics 
File (PCF), Composite Person Record (CPR), Survey Of Income and 
Program Participation (SIPP), Economic Census 

• Geographic Unit: County 
• Data items: 

– Quarterly employment, payroll, establishments 
– Hires (all, new, re-), separations 
– Job gains, job losses, turnover 

• Segmentation: 4-digit NAICS, age, gender, education, race, ethnicity, 
firm age, firm size 

• Frequency: Quarterly 
• Lag: 1 Year 

http://lehd.did.census.gov/data/ 
http://ledextract.ces.census.gov/static/data.html 
 
 

Longitudinal Employer Household Dynamics 
Quarterly Workforce Indicator (LEHD QWI) 

US Census 

http://lehd.did.census.gov/data/
http://ledextract.ces.census.gov/static/data.html


• Also referred to as “On The Map” (OTM) 
• Work Area Characteristics (WAC) and Residence Area 

Characteristics (RAC) 
– Geographic Unit: Block 
– Data Item: Jobs (All, Primary, Private) 
– Segmentation: 2-digit NAICS industry, age group, earnings 

group, education, race, and ethnicity 
– Frequency: Annual 
– Lag: 2-3 years 

• Origin-Destination Data (OD) 
–  Links “home” (census block) to “work” (census block) 
– Segmentation: industry (3), age (3), wage level (3) 

http://onthemap.ces.census.gov/ 
 

LEHD Origin-Destination Employment 
Statistics (LODES) 

US Census Bureau 

http://onthemap.ces.census.gov/




Source Employment  Coverage 

BEA All employees, except unpaid family workers and volunteers. 

BLS QCEW 

Employees covered by Unemployment Insurance. 
Does not include: Self-employed, railroad workers, student 
workers, elected officials, religious organizations, and family 
farm workers. 

LEHD QWI 
Similar to QCEW, but QWI count all jobs within a quarter (rather 
than just the 12th of the month). 

CBP Similar to QCEW, but excludes  government employees. 

ACS 

All civilians 16 years old and over who were either "at work“ or 
were "with a job but not at work“. 
Does not include: unpaid volunteer workers, persons on active 
duty in the US Armed Forces, and persons whose only activity 
consisted of work around the house. 

Helpful Links to Employment Differences:  
http://www.bea.gov/regional/pdf/lapi2004/alternative_measures.pdf  
http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/laborfor/laborguidance092209.html 
http://webapp1.dlib.indiana.edu/cgi-
bin/virtcdlib/index.cgi/4291881/FID2/acs_html/html/meth_doc/datadef/employme.htm 
http://www.bls.gov/lau/acsqa.htm#Q07 

http://www.bea.gov/regional/pdf/lapi2004/alternative_measures.pdf
http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/laborfor/laborguidance092209.html
http://webapp1.dlib.indiana.edu/cgi-bin/virtcdlib/index.cgi/4291881/FID2/acs_html/html/meth_doc/datadef/employme.htm
http://webapp1.dlib.indiana.edu/cgi-bin/virtcdlib/index.cgi/4291881/FID2/acs_html/html/meth_doc/datadef/employme.htm
http://www.bls.gov/lau/acsqa.htm


Self Employment 
• Bureau of Economic Analysis 

– Source: Primarily IRS 
– Geographic Unit: County 
– Data Item: Farm and Nonfarm Proprietors Employment and 

Income 
– Frequency: Annual 
– Lag: 11 Months 

• US Census Bureau Nonemployer Statistics 
– Source: IRS 
– Geographic Unit: County 
– Data Item: Number of Businesses (Sole proprietorship, 

Partnership, Corporation) with no paid employees, Total 
Receipts by Industry 

– Frequency: Annual 
– Lag: 18 Months 

http://www.census.gov/econ/nonemployer/index.html 
 
 

http://www.census.gov/econ/nonemployer/index.html


Source: US Census Nonemployer Statistics 



Source: US Census Nonemployer Statistics 



Occupational Employment 
Texas Workforce Commission 

• Source: TWC Employment Projections, BLS 
• Geographic Unit: Workforce Development Areas 
• Data items: 

– Employment projections by Industry and Occupation 
– Staffing Patterns 

• Frequency: Every two years for a ten-year time 
period. 

http://www.tracer2.com/?PAGEID=67&SUBID=114 
 

http://www.tracer2.com/?PAGEID=67&SUBID=114


Standard Occupational Classification 
System (SOCS) 

• 22 Major Occupational Categories 
– 95 Minor Occupational Categories 

• 757 Individual Occupations 
Link: http://www.bls.gov/soc/ 

http://www.bls.gov/soc/


North American Industry Classification 
System (NAICS) 

• 20 Two-Digit NAICS 
– 100 Three-digit NAICS 

• 317 Four-Digit NAICS 
– 723 Five-Digit NAICS 

» 1196 Six-Digit NAICS 
Link: http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/ 

 

http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/


Top 20 Occupations for NAICS 622110 (General Medical 
& Surgical Hospitals, Public & Private) 

Source: TWC 



Top Ten Occupations Adding Jobs 

Source: TWC 



Statistics of US Businesses (SUSB) 
U.S. Census Bureau 

• Source: Business Register (BR) 
• Geographic Unit: County 
• Data Items: 

– Number of employees, establishments, firms  
– Establishment births, deaths, expansions, 

contractions  
• Segmentation: industry, employment size 
• Frequency: Annual 
• Lag: 2 years 
• http://www.census.gov/econ/susb/ 

 

Other Sources on Firm Size: 
– QCEW, CBP, ZBP, and LEHD QWI 

 

http://www.census.gov/econ/susb/


Source: SUSB Source: SUSB 



 

Source: LEHD QWI 



Source: LEHD QWI Source: LEHD QWI 



Source: LEHD QWI Source: LEHD QWI 















On the Map: Place of Work(Downtown) 



On the Map: Place of Work(Downtown) 



On the Map: Place of Work (Downtown) 



Summary 
• County-Level Total Employment: BEA 
• County-Level Wage and Salary Employment: 

– By Place of Work: BEA, QCEW, CBP, LEHD QWI, LEHD WAC 
– By Place of Residence:  BLS LAUS, ACS, LEHD RAC 

• County and City-Level Unemployment: BLS LAUS, ACS 
• Unemployment by age, gender, race, education, Industry and 

occupation (MSA and City): BLS GP 
• Occupation Employment: TWC, BLS OES 
• Total Self Employment By County: BEA 
• Self Employment (not total) by Industry (proxy): Nonemployer 

Statistics 
• Businesses with no paid employees: Nonemployer Statistics 
• County-level Payroll/Wage data: QCEW, LEHD QWI, CBP, BEA 



Summary 
• Block-level employment by place of residence: LEHD 

RAC 
• Block-level employment by place of work: LEHD WAC 
• Origin-Destination data: LEHD OD 
• County-level industry employment tabulations by age, 

gender, education, ethnicity, race: LEHD QWI 
• Block-level industry employment tabulations by age, 

gender, education, ethnicity, race: LEHD RAC, LEHD WAC 
• Job dynamics: LEHD QWI 
• Establishments: QCEW, CBP, ZBP, LEHD QWI, SUSB 
• Firm Size: LEHD QWI , SUSB 
• Primary Jobs (for Workplace Geography): WAC 

 



QUESTIONS? 
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